

Tiffany L. Blackstock

Associate

Houston tiffany.blackstock@troutman.com D 713.489.9935

OVERVIEW

Tiffany represents the corporate trust departments of financial institutions on structured finance and securitization matters. She assists clients in roles such as corporate trustee, collateral administrator, collateral agent, paying agent, custodian, and securities intermediary. Tiffany's representative experience includes collateralized loan obligation transactions, warehouse facilities, and loan financing transactions.

Before entering the practice of law, Tiffany served in the U.S. Navy.

AWARDS

• Super Lawyers® Texas Rising Star, Banking (2024)

TOP AREAS OF FOCUS

- Finance + Banking
- Financial Services

PROFESSIONAL/COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Member, Houston Bar Association
 - Law Week Fun Run Committee (2020-2022)
 - Military & Veterans Committee (2021-2022)
- Member, Houston Young Lawyers Association
 - Women Lawyer's Committee (2020-2021)
- Member, Texas Aggie Bar Association
- Member, Texas Bar College
- Scholarship chairperson, Brazoria County Texas A&M Club

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Operations manager, Transport Service, Freeport, Texas (2013-2015)
- Security supervisor, U.S. Navy NSA Bahrain; SWFPAC Bangor, WA (2009-2012)

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

EDUCATION

- Texas A&M University School of Law, J.D., *magna cum laude*, 2018, managing editor, *Texas A&M Law Review* (2017-2018)
- Houston Baptist University, M.B.A., magna cum laude, 2014, finance
- Texas A&M University, B.B.A., magna cum laude, 2013, management

BAR ADMISSIONS

Texas